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Payne, Nancy

From: Rooney, John

Sent:  Thursday, November 30, 2006 11:26 AM

To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: FW: Traffic Controls at Intersection of Chicago St. & Spring St.

For next Traffic Commission agenda.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works - Engineering
730 Washington Ave.

Room 304

Racine, WI 53403

262.636.9460 p

262.636.9545 f

John.Rooney@cityofracine.org

From: Weidner, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Weidner@goRacine.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 9:36 AM

To: Jones, Richard; Rooney, John

Subject: Traffic Controls at Intersection of Chicago St. & Spring St.

Please submit my request to the appropriate committee, on behalf of Merlyn & Joanne Tamblingson, 2207 Rupert
Blvd. and Sue Griego, 2208 Rupert Blvd., to install traffic signal controls at the intersection of Chicago & Spring
Streets.

Sandy Weidner
Alderman, 6t District
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